
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Robert Burt [rburt@acutus.co.uk] 
23 February 2011 12: 18 
Nolan, Brandon 
Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Anne Connolly 
J086: tie - lnfraco; "Key topic area" example - 4.a(i) On Street Trackform Design and 
integration - Failure to programme Deliverables 

Attachments: J086-1304ai VerOO Notes - Failure to programme Deliverables.docx; J086-1304ai VerOO 
Notes - Failure to programm.e Deliverables.pdf; D.oc01 - 25.1.201.KDR.2703.pdf; Doc02 
- INF CORR 1595-SB.pdf; Doc03- 25.1.201.SN.2841.pdf 

Importance: High 

Brandon - further to the various emails exchanged with Steven over the last few days regarding the above, please 

see attached an explanatory note (and supporting documents) on the following item:-

4.a(i) lnfraco Default - On Street Trackform Design and integration - Failure to programme ''Deliverables'' as 
required by Clause 10 of the Infra co Contract 

This is more of a contractual argument and as such does not require extensive documentary evidence in the way 

that others will require. We can however provide further programme and documentary evidence supporting the 

position if required. In this regard, further more detailed background explanation is included in the draft narrative 

re RTN06 issued to Simona previously (on 09/02/11 at 18:Slhrs). We can pass a further copy of that document on if 

you think that would be helpful. 

Kind regards 

Robert 

----------
Robert Burt, Director 
A CUT US 
_r:_~_[,!_r:!@_~f_t,!!_1,!_~_,f_Q_._!-;l_~_ 
www.acutus.co.uk 
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